
ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 

Date:  06/02/20  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number 6307 OF, Truck Tractor Chassis with Tandem Rear Axle, to 

be opened June 9, 2020 at 2:00 P.M Central Time 
 

 

1. Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to Bid.  The 
questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check 
the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1 Do you have specs that you are requiring for the wet kit? There are 
a lot of variables that go into them. 

Pump shall have a minimum of 22 GPM/2,000 
PSI. 

 
Hoses must be of adequate length to reach the 

trailer with couplers. 
 

The wet kit must have the ability to use with 
sliding axle trailers. 

2 do you have any specs on the half fenders? No.   All units have half fenders and may vary from 
model to model. 

3 Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? No, not at this time. 
 

Per Section I. Procurement Procedure, Subsection 
H. Submission of Bids: “It is the responsibility of the 
Bidder to check the website for all information 
relevant to this ITB to include Addenda and/or 
Amendments issued prior to the Opening Date”. 
 
Website address is as follows: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html 
 

4 What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, 
beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you 
will identify the winning bid? 

No additional details to be provided. 
 

Please see Section I Procurement Procedure, 
Subsection R-Award, for the process of identifying 

the winning bid(s). 
 

Website address is as follows: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html 

5 Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification 
website at 
 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A
%2F%2Fwww.mygovwatch.com%2F&amp;data=02%7C01%
7Cchristina.kelly%40nebraska.gov%7Cb1f0398ad04c4ab2a0
3108d80252d3b5%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1
%7C0%7C0%7C637261902041601175&amp;sdata=cTA%2
F7Sc4LKH2w5zSSPv%2FkDBEsxRcNIClSNkJwdVXSxw%3
D&amp;reserved=0? 

The State of Nebraska only uses the State 
Purchasing Bureau (SPB) website to post State of 

Nebraska Bid Opportunities. 
 
Website address is as follows: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  
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6 Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? The State of Nebraska only uses the State 
Purchasing Bureau (SPB) website to post State of 

Nebraska Bid Opportunities. 
 
Website address is as follows: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html 

7 when and how answers will be provided Per Section I. Procurement Procedure, 
Subsection C. Schedule of Events: Number 3 and 

Subsection D. Written Questions and Answers: 
 
Written answers will be posted, per the Schedule 

of Events. 
 
Website address is as follows: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  

8 Line 4 - PTO driven hydraulic wet kit / How many lines will you 
require? 

One (1) Pressure Line and one (1) Return Line 
are required. 

9 Line 5 – Half Fenders / Are poly fenders the preferred and 
acceptable? 

Poly fenders are acceptable. 

10 Line 10 – Do you want fenders on the pusher axle?  If yes are 
poly acceptable? 

Yes, fenders shall be on the pusher axle.  Poly 
fenders are acceptable. 

11 N/2 – Tires / Is it acceptable to have mixed brands due to the 
front tires being 12R22.5 and the rear tires being 11R22.5? 

Yes, tires may be a mix of the specified brands 
stated in Section VI-Technical Specifications, 

Subsection N-Tires, Number 2. 
12 O/2/a – Seats / the seat we use is manufactured by National, 

is it acceptable? 
Per Section VI-Technical Specifications, 

Subsection O-Cab, 
Number 2: 

 
Seats shall be National Brand Model 2000 series 

or OEM Equivalent. 
 
If bidding an Equivalent specify the Brand Name 
and Model being bid in Subsection O, Number 2, 
a. 

13 F/9 – Inter axle wheel lock.  Do you want this on the front, the 
rear or both axles? 

Inter axle wheel locks shall be on both the front 
and rear axles. 

 
2. The Language in Section VI, Subsection I, Number 2 is hereby superseded and replaced by: 

 

   2. National Brand Model 2000 series or OEM Equivalent Seats: 
 

   
a. Equivalent Brand/Model bid must be approved by NDOT 

 
Specify Brand/Model Being Bid:   

 
__________________________________________ 

 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
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